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Murphy, Erin L. “

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 10, 2009 10:28 AM

To: ‘meclisterm@homeencounter.com’

Subject: RE: Home Encounter Property Management, LLC

Your request is being forwarded 1o the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving the level and quality
of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
PQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey. )

From: Meghan D. McClister [mailto:meghan.meclister@homeencounter.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 9:24 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Home Encounter Preperty Management, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

The Principal & Mailing Addresses for Home Encounter Property Management, LLC {(Document #
L0O8000115038) and Home Encounter, LLC {Doccument #&@ave been changed to:
1250 E 113t Ave

Tampa, FL 33612

Thank you!

Meghan McClister
Real Estate Consuitant

Home Encounter

Real Estate Done Right
2708 North 22nd Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 425.2566 office phone
(866) 996.7264 fax

www.HomeEncounter.com
Visit http://HomeEncounter.com/blog for a real time discussion on the Bay Area real estate marketplace.

Home Encounter is a full-serivce Real Estate Consultancy, offering Real Estate Brokerage Services,
Investment Real Estate Services and Property Management.

Landlords, check out www.TheTenantList.com for free Tenant screening and reporting.
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